8/24/22, 2:45 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Allegiance Coal Ltd

gachn?\Eo Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Allegiance Coal Ltd

Thompson - DNR, Jeffrey <jeffreyc.thompson@state.co.us> Wed, Aug 24, 2022 at 9:45 AM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

| sent Linda both documents you are referring to and this was her response below. We need:

« official board minutes or some other internal official documentation for Larry Cook Resignation from Allegiance

Coal Ltd.
« official internally generated documentation from Allegiance Coal Ltd. with the current officer and control information
including exact hire and resignation/term dates.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Keene, Linda L. <lkeene@osmre.gov>

Date: Tue, Aug 23, 2022 at 9:36 AM

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Allegiance Coal Ltd

To: Jeff Thompson <jeffreyc.thompson@state.co.us>

Hi Jeff,
If this just came off the internet, then no I can't use it.
Please get official documentation from the company.
Thanks.

Linda Keene
AVS OSMRE
859-559-2393

From: Thompson - DNR, Jeffrey <jeffreyc.thompson@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 11:31 AM

To: Keene, Linda L. <lkeene@osmre.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Allegiance Coal Ltd

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments,
or responding.

Hi Linda,
Can you update Allegiance Coal Ltd based on an Australian public filing attached, or do you need official internal corp
documents? Please let me know. Thanks.

Jeffrey C. Thompson
Corporate Compliance/Bond Specialist
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Mailing Address:

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215

1001 East 62nd Avenue

Denver, CO 80216

jeffreyc.thompson@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us
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Corporate Compliance/Bond Specialist
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